Treasurer’s Office of McHenry County HCH

DONNA M. KURTZ
MCHENRY COUNTY-IL

Tr easurer WONDERFUL PLACES - WIDE-OPEN SPACES
DATE: April 26, 2024
TO: ALL MCHENRY COUNTY TAXING DISTRICTS
FROM: DONNA M. KURTZ, MCHENRY COUNTY TREASURER
RE: 2024 DISTRIBUTION DATES FOR 2023 TAXES

We are beginning to collect and distribute the 2023 real estate taxes, with tax bills to be mailed on May
3,

We have prepared a schedule of distribution dates to assist you and we will make every effort to meet
these dates. As in the past, your money will be directly deposited in your account on or before the
scheduled dates listed below.

REMINDER: The Treasurer will no longer mail paper advices for the breakdown for each distribution.
The Treasurer will post the breakdown per distribution on our website treasurer.mchenrycountyil.qov.
If you haven't already, please familiarize yourself with our website and look at past distribution files.

The Distribution Schedule for this year is as follows:

First Distribution 05/28/24
Second Distribution 06/10/24
Third Distribution 06/24/24
Fourth Distribution 07/08/24
Fifth Distribution 07/22/24
Sixth Distribution 08/05/24
Seventh Distribution 08/19/24
Eighth Distribution 09/03/24
Ninth Distribution 09/16/24
Tenth Distribution 09/30/24
Eleventh Distribution 10/15/24
Twelfth Distribution 10/28/24
Thirteenth Distribution 11/12/24
Final Distribution Nov/Dec 2024

If you have any questions please contact our Chief Accountant, Denise Westmoreland at 815-334-4252
or email her at DMWestmoreland@mchenrycountyil.gov.

Kind regards,

A

Donna M. Kurtz
McHenry County Treasurer
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